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From: jarna i l . a. si ng h ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ GRo_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: Mon 22/02/2010 3:12:43 PM (UTC) 

To: Jenkins Gareth GI GRO .-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Subject: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA GUILDFORD CROWN COURT TRIAL TRIAL - 15TH MARCH 

2010 

Dear Mr Jenkins, 

Thank you for providing two witness statements in this case. I have given 
your details to the Defence Expert Alistair McLachlan to contact you with a 
view to discussing the issues in the case further and analysing the data as 
discussed. I should be grateful if you would please confirm whether he has 
been in touch with you and that you have arranged a mutually convenient 
time for the meeting. It is important that this is done as soon as 
possible in view fo the trial date of 15th March 2010 at Guildford Crown 
Court. 

If I can assist in any way please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards. 

Jarnail A Singh 
Senior Lawyer 
Criminal Law Team 

Tel.No j G RO 
Fax.Nd, 
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